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MEMO TO: City Council
FROM: John Marchione, Mayor
DATE: July 19, 2011
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION: PUBLIC SUPPORT OF FEET FIRST’S AGENDA TO
CREATE WALKABLE COMMUNITIES
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Adopt the resolution to publicly support the Feet First Agenda, acknowledging that Feet

First recognizes Redmond as a walkable community and the City’s continuing
commitment to provide a safe and efficient pedestrian environment.

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS:

Bill Campbell, Director of Public Works 425-556-2733
Ron Grant, Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer 425-556-2742
Joel Pfundt, Principal Planner 425-556-2750

II.  DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND:

Feet First is the only pedestrian advocacy group in Washington State. This non-profit
organization promotes walking as a viable mode of transportation and believes walking is
an important public policy that connects communities, improves health, and enhances
economic vitality.

The Feet First Agenda outlines the strategies for a walkable and vibrant community and
for making pedestrian enhancements that improve safety, mobility, and access for all.
Redmond’s Comprehensive Plan policies and the strategies in the Pedestrian Program
Plan chapter of the Transportation Master Plan reflect the initiatives outlined in the Feet
First Agenda. The City of Redmond works across departments and with the community
to implement these policies and strategies. These further the mutual goals of the City and
Feet First to create more livable and walkable communities.
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